

From: Stacey Cape

To: Doug Young

Date: July 07, 2009

Subject:

Message:

Sir,

Reference number : 8764

With all due respect, I understand your denial for this frequency range requested. Is there a range inside the applied for radios capabilities that you could approve? It is capable of 150 MHz through 174 MHz. A lot of time and money has been invested in this experiment and I would hate to be responsible for its failure due to my inability to get an approval for frequency usage.
Please.

Thank you,

Stacey Cape